RFP 734-16
LED Lights
Addendum 002
Issued November 18, 2016
The questions submitted for this RFP are listed below, with CMC’s response in red font. If you are still
uncertain about a specification or other detail, please state your assumption and submit your bid.
Please note that this addendum is accompanied by a revised bid sheet for your use.
1. T8 is a pin configuration, how long must the bulb/tube be (2', 3', 4', 5', or 6')?
4’
2. Almost all quality manufacturers of LED Bulbs have slightly different specifications. Mainly the
Wattage can range from 12 Watts to 15 Watts. Your contract states no modification of the
specifications is allowed without written consent. So is a slight difference in Wattage a
disqualifying factor?
No. as long as the bulbs bid are between 12-15watts
3. Can the plug and play bulbs be more than 12w?
Yes. But not greater than 15w
4. What is the input voltage for the direct wire dimmable bulbs?
See Addendum 003, to be posted 11/29/16
5. What type of dimmers are being used?
See Addendum 003, to be posted 11/29/16
6. What is the input voltage on the non-dimmable tubes
See Addendum 003, to be posted 11/29/16
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7. Will 4000k instead of 4100k work?
Yes
8. Single or double end power for direct wire bulbs? Are all of the bulbs to be delivered to one
location?
Double end power. Delivery will be to three different campuses
9. Are you looking to convert CFLS’s over to T8’s?
No
10. How many feet on the T8’s? 2ft, 3ft, 4ft, or 8ft? And how many of each?
4’
11. Items A-G are listed as T-8 type bulbs, but also described as "32 Watt CFL equivalent". CFL and
T8 are two different types of bulbs. Can you confirm if you're replacing T-8 fluorescent tubes, or
a CFL plug-in lamps? If CFL can you confirm if you are replacing a Horizontal or Vertical CFL
lamp?
We are replacing 4’ T-8 type fluorescent bulbs, with T-8 type LED bulb, that are a 32watt equivalent.
12. If T-8 LED tubes are desired, is it possible to give the desired LED tube lengths of items A-G? Ex.
2 ft., 3 ft., 4 ft., etc.
4 ft.
13. We are assuming that all of the requested LED tubes are 4' (foot) in length. Is this correct?
Yes
14. The bid sheet appears to have an error in the formula for lightbulb “A”….the top section shows
500 ea. but the bottom section has entries for 500 and 50 ea. at two different locations. Should
we adjust the formula on the bid sheet to reflect the correct total of 550?
Please use the Revised Bid Sheet that was posted to the CMC website with this Addendum.
15. The bid sheet shows total for the top section and then itemized pricing for the bottom
section….when the prices are entered, the top section and the bottom section are added
together representing 8800 lightbulbs…..should we adjust the “Total Bid Amount” formula to
capture only one section’s pricing?
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Only add your bid to the top section. The bottom section show where the bulbs will be distributed to.
16. Are we shipping to six different locations or to one central location?
You will be shipping to 3 different locations.
17. Are the lightbulbs shown to be shipped in one shipment or broken up over several shipments ….
And if broken up, over what timeframe?
The bulbs will be shipped to three different locations. All bulbs must be delivered in one shipment.
18. Once the award is made, what are expectations of timing for shipment of product?
CMC does not have an internal deadline so delivery date is negotiable but as soon as possible.
19. What warranty period is required for the LED lightbulbs?
We would like to evaluate our options, you are encouraged to price and describe for us any warranty
period(s) you will offer. There is no formal requirement for warranty period, we are interested to
hear your recommendations.
20. Will installation services be required?
No installation is required.
21. Will financing options be required?
No financing options are needed.
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